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From: Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 29 October 2020 4:05 pm

To:

Subject: The Hood - Auckland v Waikato and an invitation to bowls

Mitre 10 Cup 

Auckland faces Waikato in the Mitre 10 Cup this Saturday evening. Please 
note there is no Traffic Management Plan/Resident Only Parking. We have 
125 tickets up for grabs, first in first served. As usual, we'll be here from 7am 
tomorrow at Gate G reception (limited to two tickets per household in The 
Hood). 

Gates open: 5.45pm 

Kick off: 7.05pm 

Functions this weekend 

This weekend the stadium is hosting function events including a school 
graduation. If you have any queries, please feel free to email us on 
info@edenpark.co.nz or call our 24-hour hotline for assistance on 09 815 
4820. 
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Join us for free bowls at your local 
 
It’s that time again! Local club Rocky Nook Bowls are kindly opening the doors on Sunday 
15 November for their second annual event for members of The Hood. From 1-5pm 
members can enjoy a complimentary game with friends or family, as well as a year’s 
family membership up for grabs! To reserve your spot please RSVP with your name, 
amount of spots you’d like to book and what time. RSVP closes at 12pm on Friday 13 
November. 
 
Learn more about Rocky Nook Bowls here. 
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